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Our Ref: SSD-10389-PA-23
Claire Muir
Senior Planning Advisor
Health Infrastructure NSW
1 Reserve Road,
ST LEONARDS, NSW 2065

Attn: Stephanie Jackman (Stephanie.Jackman@health.nsw.gov.au)

26/04/2022

Dear Ms. Muir,
Liverpool Hospital Redevelopment (SSD- 10389)

Notice of Out-of-hours Crane Installation, Condition C5(d)

I refer to your notification to erect the main Tower crane at the Liverpool Hospital outside of the
prescribed construction hours, submitted to the Planning Secretary in accordance with condition
C5(d), Schedule 2 of the project Development Consent for the Liverpool Hospital Redevelopment
(SSD-10389).

I note that the notification:
 indicates the intention to carry out crane erection out of hours works from 5am to 7pm on 14

May 2022, and 7am to 7pm on 15 May 2022;
 comprised a letter, prepared by Lendlease Building, detailing the scope of works involved for

the erection of the tower crane; 
 was submitted to the Planning Secretary more than seven (7) days prior to the out of hours

works occurring;
 confirms that local resident notification shall take place at least seven (7) days prior to the

works occurring; and
 provides contingency dates should inclement weather prevent the works from occurring as

originally proposed. The back-up dates are 21 & 22 May 2022, and 28 & 29 May 2022.

Accordingly, I acknowledge receipt of the out of hours notification under condition C5(d) of
SSD-10389.

You are reminded that under condition C5(d), only works that are related to the delivery, set-up,
and removal of construction cranes are permissible out of hours works. 

Should the out of hours crane installation be postponed, please notify the Department of this, the
reasons for the cancellation, the selected back-up dates to carry out the works, and whether
there will be a need to re-notify residents of tower erection activities.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Hala Fua, who can be contacted at
Hala.Fua@planning.nsw.gov.au. 

Yours sincerely 
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Shiraz Ahmed
Team Leader - Social Projects
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary


